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Message
From: Mark R Davies
on behalf of  Mark R Davies G Ro
Sent: 08/12/2014 11:57:45
To: Melanie Corfield] GRO i
cC: Belinda Crowe i GRO iRodric Williams! GRO i Chris Aujard
i GRO i Patrick Bourkei GRO iTom Wechsler
GRO i Nina Arnott: GRO iruth{ GRO it
Susan.BARTY] GRO e
Subject: Re: The One Show URGENT

OK. Ignore my last email then. There is nothing new in this at all. Please suggest next steps asap. | would particularly like
a legal view given that the programme is intent on questioning the Horizon system.

I would like a draft response to Jane French to go to her from me. Please can | have something by 2pm?
Mark

Mark Davies
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

Sent from my iPad

On 8 Dec 2014, at 11:53, "Melanie Corfield": GRO iwrote:

To see. We are currently on call with Susan and have not yet looked at attachment.
Mel

Mel Corfield

Communications Team

From: Jane French GRO
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 11:36 AM

To: Melanie Corfield

Cc:! GRO i Nick Wallis | GRO i
Subject: The One Show URGENT '

Dear Melanie,

I am sending the detail you requested as an attachment from Nick Wallis and would appreciate it if you
could reply to me (ideally copying Nick in) so that we can properly accommodate the Post Office
response in the film which is transmitting on The One Show this week.

Many thanks,

Jane French

Editor, Current Affairs
BBC South
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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